-

L

(Requestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ peckue  [Jwar [] ma

(Business Entity Name)

(f)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

ai |

G

MMM

500187429035

ojz (O
S



o Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 2:.04 PM

To: "Janely Ferro'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: ERIKATY, LLC L10000036911 .,

i

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Reberls, Flerida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Janely Ferro [mailto:ventureadmineast@hcontrol.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 1:58 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: ERIKATY, LLC
Please note that | just received my EIN number with regards to my comapy.
Company Name (ERIKATY, LLC) and my name is Sonia Duarte.
My EIN NUMBER |S 80-0573787
Also, my new address is 20900 NE 30th Ave, Suite 826 .
Aventura, F| 33180

My phone number is 786-464-8843
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